Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 3:31 PM

To: Foo Ai Ngoh; assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002420 - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R

(BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON 9 SEPT 2024

Dear Ai Ngoh,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist CS/EGI24090351/XXp3 (SND 6020R).

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Foo Ai Ngoh <aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:19 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002420 - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON
9 SEPT 2024

Dear Veron
Please take note of our latest email on the discount of parts for the survey.

Regards
Ai Ngoh

8 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Three
Singapore 038988

DID.: +65 6829 9925

aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. is rated A+ by A.M. Best.

From: Pauline Soh

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:54 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto
(Meikwan@Ikkauto.com) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002420 - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON
9 SEPT 2024

Hi LKK



Reports attached.

PIC is Foo Ai Ngoh

Claims ref. [@B]\Y (@€ 0 0)22:5210)

Pauline Soh | Executive

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

8 Temasek Boulevard | #04-01 Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988
DA pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg

WWW.ergo.com.sg

ERGO Singapore Pte. Ltd. is rated A+ by A.M. Best.

AM Best Upgrades Credit Ratings of ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

ERGO

A Munich Re compony
WWW.ergo.com.sg

We appreciate you choosing ERGO as your trusted insurer. Your feedback matters. Please leave us your comments
what we have done well and how can we create better experience for you.

Thank you.

https://forms.gle/HspFNLhk7WcjPxcZ8

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message.
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 4:14 pm

To: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@I|kkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: (Non-reporting): REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON 9 SEPT
2024

Hi LKK,
Officer-in-Charge : TBA

Insured has not report, we will advise Officer-in-Charge and Claims ref no. later.

Please conduct this survey request.



(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

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

A Munich Re company
Www.ergo.com.sg

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

inl £}

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

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 4:10 pm

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; 'assignments'
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: (Non-reporting): REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON 9 SEPT 2024

Dear Sirs
We noted that your insured has not reported the accident.
Meanwhile, we write to advise that we are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.

LKK



Aside to LKK
Vehicle is presently not in workshop, our MCA will arrange with owner in due course.

Thank you.

Regards
Winnie / HM / CT

Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 3:57 pm

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: FW: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON 9 SEPT 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “"Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Please use this email for future correspondence, thank you.

Dear Sir/Mdm

Insured has not report, unable to comment liability.



We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors :

Survey Company Surveyor Name
LKK Bryan/Andrew
Genesis Roy
Priority Jeffrey Ong
Precise Anthony Lim

Pauline Soh | Executive

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

8 Temasek Boulevard | #04-01 Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988

M pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg

www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO Singapore Pte. Ltd. is rated A+ by A.M. Best.

AM Best Upgrades Credit Ratings of ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

ERGO

A Munich Re company

www.ergo.com.sg




We appreciate you choosing ERGO as your trusted insurer. Your feedback matters. Please leave us
your comments what we have done well and how can we create better experience for you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 7:12 pm

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SND6020R (BMW) & GBH3270B (ERGO) ON 9 SEPT 2024

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter.

Please see attached Accident Report and Supporting documents.

Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement.

6



Should liability is disputed, please let us have your insured’s sketch plan / statement.

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




From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg <service.pml@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 7:09 pm

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Message from KM_360i

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only
for the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected
under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using,
disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for
any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other
malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the
author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read,
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, actin reliance on or commercialize the information if you are
authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify
the sender by replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance
Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part
may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.

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



